
Communication from ReadSpeaker: ReadSpeaker webReader and TextAid Free 
for 60 Days 

 

From: Nate Murray <nate.murray@readspeaker.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:27 AM 
Subject: ReadSpeaker webReader and TextAid Free for 60 Days 

 

ReadSpeaker fosters lifelike digital interactions with bespoke voice solutions that drive 
the digital voice economy  

 

Amanda, 

In response the disruptive effect coronavirus is having on education campuses across 
the United States and Canada, ReadSpeaker is providing access to our webReader and 
TextAid products free of charge. 

  

ReadSpeaker is committed to online learning and fostering increased learning 
outcomes and hope to assist any programs that have moved to remote education as a 
result of COVID-19. 

  

To receive access, please sign up by visiting one of the below pages to register your 
institution and to receive instructions on how to activate webReader or TextAid in your 
LMS or for your students (you only need to fill out one form): 

  

webReader Free for 60 Days 
TextAid Free for 60 Days 

  

If you have questions please feel free to reach me using the contact information below. 

 
Sincerely, 

  

Joe Messanella 

joe.messanella@readspeaker.com 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfo.readspeaker.com%2Fe2t%2Fc%2F*W223r7H7PBmvDW8DJX_35qykvS0%2F*W10whQ_6xGdy8W4kSbgQ8W6NwG0%2F5%2Ff18dQhb0S9r79jNq6xW8xMw3q28XlQxVqlGT31TGbBkW1FSlTX2P7_nXVcnTGj98st7cW96dYn950FdLcW6bwKcr2y4Qn5W6PZpH56RgDkWW8p7zXv51Z7G7W6Cq67Y3pWfB6W7bhkdL7JtTqnW8mnw907bjnYCW81tj-R8lwH6LV74RS-7Nw8YzW7Mz1Mr1Q8fhDW6N8Wkb1L4qb6W2Xt1Cr1WKjpWW1L4xyj6FKg-TW2WcyHp7B1cJ7W7v5Mgr5rGqQcW2StQ5c6DLgJhW7v4x2t34jD4ZW1BqcjB6vF6jyW3pvGwq1GgGpzW3Rmr8S5kmcLGW2Jb9Pg2Jd69YW3Fb6993KJ2HYW3TrR9Q4SvC53W4kml1d2pHhLnW4wlnYY3x5F3rW38_8wD2Ww8PhW5sCqLL3SMg_gW2Z3FlK2TGBvPW5nTbV34JqfhMW5CjD9D68LWR7W3z3RmQ4GpdD6W47Yscp4D2W5CW82H4YN4XK635N2cKRrlVR6H2W4q1Pz44RCczZW8W4XXw6wCVc-W13PT_S8-26zTVb2_nM6PxM7HW4f6dbg3G43zmW5H0HXs207QHSW8sD7Rg6gtL7fW63MyYT2nTCzyW4Q-5SV4Hzl_0f7yMH_n11&data=02%7C01%7Camanda.king%40usg.edu%7Cd626442dbb2a45c7cef108d7cfff7691%7C4711f877fb3a4f11aaab3c496800c23d%7C0%7C0%7C637206568434451720&sdata=MEr3Sgs3cUMiSZetLGZqsLpzf4XDBUd4fbWAnUQzPg4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfo.readspeaker.com%2Fe2t%2Fc%2F*W223r7H7PBmvDW8DJX_35qykvS0%2F*W66NSpY7LsfLNW1Qw-fL13pY7N0%2F5%2Ff18dQhb0Sq5J8Y9XHdW5_LK_-8LCvkbW1DpJrr7vBkRsW6Blznq1SrC8dVLDpF18CtFrQW8pFZK_1qfVHQN5_VBCZSc2_tW8tBSH038RFLHW65kxg962SDsgMYB-D8S5qkCW8mp2bw8p-Vr0W65kbjq8nF2zwW6cDM9P60MjkjN8l2q5C3G52kW6bp1c72mjZ0fMmmQb4s4SW2W8hTJV48lwVXYW8hS0N45n10vjW5mG4tg6rPFzTW2KQ2YY3_VSVdW3LmS382KW4szW2HT8mr6lmYWrW8SCBfP8gjY7BW65c2w626pdfjW35yftn601l42W8qtGf_3MswmPW2B3gqY4nZCccW3bQbjb4SFWM9W2DmSr05vDz-yN4VD3ndLDNfcW95BgzX6435R2W8nNy711lQGVxW5C9yJP94664-W4qNGgR27D_0wW4XH1vP5y52gXW8ssDnb5xZp_0W7wV7mh5blxZDW4PxC8j448hL1W45M8BM3s2qJMW4kD4782t0vyHN3shCb510NbdW5x6QYh7yZThyN1F18SYKMxThW8rdLsG4zvyb_W5sDh6V5rxmffW8v3Wwg1MWhN-W1MKdcH6_M13L111&data=02%7C01%7Camanda.king%40usg.edu%7Cd626442dbb2a45c7cef108d7cfff7691%7C4711f877fb3a4f11aaab3c496800c23d%7C0%7C0%7C637206568434461712&sdata=1VQ67W0c8YulpOBP0%2FAlozxlFFGoL1tmfK0qiyY5NU8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:joe.messanella@readspeaker.com


ReadSpeaker, 9 Payson Road, Suite 251, Foxborough, MA 02035, United States, +1 
(857) 214-4013  


